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My email to David

Coronavirus. There is no doubt that the Public Health Team in Rutland has done well over vaccinations and we have a good record. But | am appalled that there are still five million people across England who
have not had one. No doubt the government will step up the process of persuading them. But | was wondering if there are any of them in Rutland and what is Public Health/RCC doing about it. Can Parish
Councils help in any way? Are there any of these people in Great Casterton!

A reply from the Director of Health Services:

From: John N Morley <JNMorley @rutland.gov.uk>
Date: 16 September 2021 at 13:34:02 BST

To: Clir David Wilby <DWilby@rutland.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Gt Casterton PC-wilbo ask

Hello David

Good to hear from you as always. | must confess to get to that level can only come from the organisations giving the jab which is Health and not data | could access. However, uptake in Rutland has been
exemplary (plus 95%) but it is a personal choice as to whether people get jabbed or not. The Council has pushed out (alongside the NHS) a deal of media on promoting vaccination/dealing with vaccine
hesitancy but when you’re up against social media and the anti-vaxxer fraternity it’s a difficult job to persuade the ones who are unpersuadable.

Uptake in our care homes staff and in-house staff however is by far the best in the area thanks to the proactive partnership working of our own teams ensuring the greatest safety of the most vulnerable.
The comment about parish councillors is an interesting one and | have passed on to our Coms alongside Public Health.

Kind regards

John.

John Morley

Director of Adult Services and Health

Rutland County Council
Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP



